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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; Corene

Ce: CS A Team; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 || Your Ref: AJ.tk.6096Z.2018.RG-PD
Hi Bennie,

Thank you for your email,
By copy to Assignment Team,
Best Regards,

Hslao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(908939)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 3:31 PM

To: Corene <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 | | Your Ref: AJ.tk.60962.2018.RG-PD

Your Ref: Al.tk.60962.2018.RG-PD
Our Ref: 02497559575G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter,

Kindly be advised that | am the officer-in-charge handling the above matter, In view of the high cost of repair, we
would like to re-inspect your client’s vehicle (SMC2635K), Please llaise with our appointed surveyor, LKK as soon as
possible.

In the meantime, please forward us the following documents for our consideration:-

1. Coloured Accident Scene Photos



2. Video Fnuiage
3. Police Investigation Results
4. Any Other Supporting Documents

We hereby reserve our rights to re-inspect your client's vehicle After Repair

Pl uote our above Ref no in any of our future correspondence(s].

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senlor Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Catherine I:hunt_: (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Corene; assignments

Cc: Tan, Bennie-WZ: C5 A Team; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 || Your Ref; AJ.tk.6096Z.2018.RG-PD

Without Frejudice
Hi Corene,

Thank you for your email.
HiASSSATEaM)
Kindly assist o arange.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Corene <corene@crossborderslic.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 5:44 AM

To: Hslao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@alg.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 | | Your Ref: AJ.tk.6096Z.2018.RG-PD

Your attention Is drawn 1o the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

1 We refer 1o the email dated 15 October 2018 from AIG which is appended below.

2 We are agreeable to downtime fees at $40.00.

3 Kindly note that our client's vehicle is available for re-inspection as follows:-
DataRiz S
Time -
Venue : Reliable Carz Pte Ltd




Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-50 Singapore 415875
~ Contact: 8166 9757 (Jason)
4 Kindly let us have your confirmation and the details of your appointed surveyor.
Thank You.

Regards
Corene
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2004)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Paoint
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65)6438 2313

NOTICE OF OFFICE CLOSURE

Please be informed that our office will be closed for the dates specified below. During the period of closure stated below, we will
not be oble to occept service of Court documents nor be able to receive/attend to any incoming correspondence.

Closed From To

24 December 2018, 9.00AM 24 December 2018, 6.00PM

31 December 2018, 9.00AM 31 December 2018, 6.00PM

04 February 2019, 9.00AM 08 February 2019, 600PM
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mall. Thank you

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ < ie-WZ Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 2:36 PM

To: Corene <corene @crosshorderslic.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 || Your Ref: AJ.tk.60962.2018.RG-PD

Your Ref: Al.tk.60962.2018.RG-PD
Our Ref: 02457559575G-003
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Corene

We refer to your email below.



We will propose downtime fee: $40. Kindly liaise with our appointed surveyor as soon as possible.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +{65) 6B35 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@ai | www.aig.com.sg

From: Corene 5

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); CS A Team

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 || Your Ref: AJ.tk.60962.2018.RG-PD

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Bennie
& We refer to the email dated 15 May 2018 appended below requesting for re-inspection.

2. Please note that your client's appointed surveyor has conducted 3 PRIs (before repair, during repair and after
repair) on our client's vehicle.

3 In view of the above, we are instructed to request for downtime fees for $120.00 for the re-inspection.

4. Please confirm the above before we make arrangements with our client.
Thank You.
Regards

Corane
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2004)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 058413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, deleta this e-mail (including any attachment to it} from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ. Tan@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 3:31 PM



To: Corene <core u'gﬂ crossbordersllc.com>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 02497559575G-003 || Your Ref; AJ.tk.6096Z.2018.RG-PD

Your Ref: AJ.tk.6096Z.2018.RG-PD
Our Ref: 02497559575G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter,

Kindly be advised that | am the officer-in-charge handling the above matter. In view of the high cost of repair, we
would like to re-inspect your client’s vehicle (SMC2635K). Please liaise with our appointed surveyor, LKK as soon as
possible,

In the meantime, please forward us the following documents for our consideration:-

Coloured Accident Scene Photos
Video Footage

Police Investigation Results

Any Other Supporting Documents

Bow o

We hereby reserve our rights to re-inspect your client’s vehicle After Repair

Please quote our above Ref no _in any of our future correspondence(s].

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 171B| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
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



respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly ar
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Ouwr Amlwrnce  (AASTASI 2MMIL TR0 18

Iveoece Mo £128
< A A S Date 2 Augast 2018

helein  mytomative sRSrBuRg  BErelEn

& tampireen of 71 #0103 M*rq,-p-u--'u'll.’_&
tol A7E4 2110 fua: 8744 1148
reg ne 53058448

To Rekiable Rides Pte Lid
clo 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4

Premeer @ Kaki Bulut
Singapore 415875

Vo Mo SMIC 2615K
MakeMods  Toyota C-HR Hyond 185 CVT

inspecton of Vehce

!w-iﬂm!

184 Colored Photographs 5G0 384 00
Transoon charges
Re-nspecton fee
[C] ostursemenss
p [ omers (soecey
Total SGO 984.00

Oedary  Mine Hundred and Eighty-Four Only
| Chegue shoukd be crossed and maks Sayatie o Nalvin Automotive Appraising Services”|
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Welair Buloedties SO0 ameg  ber e wtitmmll

& tampines 6t 71 80100 Mngapoce 528829 Date A August 2018
tod 4744 2118 laa &744 1 148
reg ne 5¥15346a

maured
Pmcy ho
Sum imured
Exceis

O Aubererce

To Rehable Rides Pte Lid
co B Kaki Bukif Ave d

20550
Premer (@ Kalu Bulut
Singapore 415875
VEHICLE APPRAISAL REPORT
~ Narme of Workshop Rsiabie Carz P Lid
[ )Pwce of msgecton 8 Kaii Bunit Ave £ 205-50 Pramer § Kau Buke Sngapors 415875
Date of Assgrment 14 August 2018
Dt of Acrdent 12 Auguat 2018
Date of Inspacton 14 Auguat 2018
PARTICULARS OF IMSPECTED VEMICLE
Regmaton Ny SMC 25154 Engme W “aaden From View
ke Wodes Toyota C-HA Hhybnd 1 85 CVT Crasys Frama Mo IYXIg-2111812
Yeur of ManufactumBeg  N)1R Colow Stwr
Class/Type Suv Ortormeter Readeg 15,484 KMt

CONDITION OF VEHICLE DURING SURVEY (Visual & Static Check Only)

Generd Condibon oo Undercamage (Front) Serce e
S twan Good Undercamage |Rear Servobie
Feotraue Y T Uit Ve .
1 _)hnq S pcmatie Somp Ve (PARFIOMY)

CONDITION OF TYRES ON VEHICLE

Mme'Sae [hrasd Batarce
Frond Lef MICHELIN 215 /80 AT B mm
Rew Lot MOCHELIN 215 /80 RY7 8 mm
Front Rt MICHELIN 5 /80 RIT B mm
Ry g MICHELIN 215/ 80 RY7 imm

"The s00we & n esbmate of e remanng iy of e tyre Tvead = medbmeteny

The rérmaron SYERNAT = Sele 20N Ty be rvieged eod orfderts and @ rteeded B B sechanee Lo o S adieiane Jeigreton
¥ iy ol e SOFRIIME BYY SCTESN ROFOATGY SENEMDON F 2w Tiaewaion 7 G of B omeuncsior o STy aondded T oy
S WORVRE MY ST TROON O DY DR OFTICT ] AT Dy P 13 P e L vwge Y 8wt




Qur Spternoce
Vemos Number
< PN A >
haler  autemitive Bpp mUng  wecsides
& tempingy ot 71 0101 wngapors LINA25
bk 4744 2718 fun: 4744 1143
R APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE

KAASTAS! VIRISTROR 14

SHC 2635

Descriptions.
Eroten ] B0ads]s s
Broken § a60)s 0510
. Buciad ] $ewls £08 10
bumper sade retaner 5363 0 Heeotaaany 5 1005 13060
urmper soe gaman @53110 20 Detormed ] m|s w0
bumper sow reflecior §555% 90 Broken § 138005 il ]
Wasrg H ns|s T80
HeacRasary 5 ¥oo)s B
Broaen ] TRO0|3 ™2
Sroien | ;e
Buciied L 18258
Rl = tE ] § Bujs o~ BW
Hecruiary 5 2wy « W20
Necessary s BN " ' s%
Jammed § seuls & S s
Browan ] B80355 = 7 e
e ren board feienen Ty ] Xoo|s Boo
mydrauke say §S5110 3 Mot Workng 3 mn|s mn
Dy 3 -1 =P L
F.i} tiEasATy ] 1018 DE0
N Broken 5 IME0] S 180
n Buciied ] sEi0)s 50810
n Bucnied 5 s3] s 54110
H Brosen H Maw]s M3
% 0 parel g JATAr Pty Necessary Jl wo s 1600
x Buciies 1 L 30
n Selorred 5 mals 002
.| Dedormed 1 113451 % 11545
o Delormed § ool s 27900
X Damaged Reoar Paps
n fanger nner sheeld B353135 10 Detormed § mMajs X
n fender inner trm board §58508 10 Broker § 116205 1260
1 Buckied JI 102035 | § 102035
M Buoiled 3 mwuls mw
¥ suhaus! raber moyntng (83525 00 Mecmsnary ] 00)s 50
» Bumiad ] 1@rionls 142710
i1y lower control arm @53400 10 Bucxied $ w0l 0820
£ wheel hub w Dearmg @53853 10 Uncorfrmed
5 s s W
§ ATAN
§ | s sl
METT ITEMS -
5 | 1ube |Rewr end pansi sealani Heceyeary | Bo|s
a0 | 1ane RSB se dart hecessary Tl_ W o
' 1200)5 000
[ Sub-Total |$ 1690910 5 11,236.10
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ietvin  pulemalive spprswng servoes

A AN S

§ tampines 1t 71 801.01 wngapors 578825
tok &Tda T110 fua: AT4S 1143

reg e LMLALAL

LFJ

T2 mamove and mesial DHGEe COMponenTs

T remove nQ Meansial Medr DOOT UDNOISIENY

To remove and renstal rea endscreen

To remove and reestal reverss sensor

To remove and eesial reverse camens

Toy v o] ot rear enthiaus! ruffier

Ta romowe and rerstad rear undercamage lerm
T periorm 4 whes! aignmeant

To apoly anb-nast

Ta putty and soray-pan of aflecid area

Gt Alplrarce
Vo Numbe:

KAASTAST 292635 TPO8 18

12000
#000
00

120 00

140 00
10
12000
35000
12000
16000

1580 %0

1 68000

19020
1200

10000

100.00
14000 "".r"f..

1,580 00

Sub - Total

2196010 | § 1574610




Qur Reference FAASTAS 2V SIS TR0 18
+euce Numoer SMC 26350

< A A >

baivn  suromotive  SPEEEIING  BeTe el

& tempings 3t 71 80107 urgepors LAY
tok ST4a 7718 faa: 4748 1748
reg na 3RS

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY
Damages sustaned were cons:sient with e subject vehicie beng invoived in 3 collison wih another vahcle and
the impact was delversd Squarely to the Rear portion of the vehucle
p— - _ y ¥y e ,'. r ‘
i — L. > @ == .:E-..
_"ﬂ * - —
B —— - - = — .
o~ — X . * AK K
The general area of damages 15 at he Rear portion
(Plazsa refer 1o the parts kst and photographs as aftached lor more indormason)
The estmatad repar costs submittad by Messes Reliable Carz Pte Ltd s 5 2198310
We have adjusted Me costic 5 15746 10 and the reparer has agreed Io undertake the repairs ai 8

Contract Lumgp Sum of § 1260000 1o aaceptable qually and standards
Howaver we Nave nol iven authonzanon and instiuchon 1o the rmoaine 1o procesd with the repairy

The repasrs should be completed within a reasonable penod of 9 working days
164 photographs were tken 3t the tme of static NSpection
' Thes report s strctly done = a Without Prejudice Basis
We are reverting the mafter 1o you a decson

We enciose herewih our Invoce No Ny for our sernces rendered and
we thank you for engaging our sennces

Helvin Automotive Apprarsing Services

ik

KELVIN TEO

Utensed Automotive Appraiser
Nitec in Automotive Technology
Dip MS

MSAAA

NOTE "o omecsnt wis=ars i 2o o vec® csowcson Should (s 50 oy SSCTIENcy 7 oTsew (TR 1 el M o Servey ardly Yy
= iy @t Seeee T days Bor e A feeeol D wrwes s wened srout 00 D PR el
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wiphicie Owrer Particulars
Owee 10 Tope:
Dwerar IO
eteche Detaily
‘v e
‘it ton e gttt
irteegded Dersgratrator Date
ek i blaer
‘Wi b
Pramary Cosour
Sehared g Vs
Ingra Na.
Chassly b
oy e P Cust st
Coprr Wrva Vs
e Legrsrarss Dare
Fout Negratration Dlate
Transler Cowrt.
A b ARF Ped
Interced PARF Hetate Detsin
PFARF Eugibir,
PARF Dighdiry Dapry Date
PAE @ ptupte Arourt
Interded COE Rebate Dwtain
CIOE Empery Dot
COE Categerry.
CEH Prradveary
QP P
COF Beate Amour
Totsl Retats Amomant

The stareates cordmred beres 5 correct @ o 74 See 210

PARE TN Retate Ergury

C-HE HTHRID LIS CVT
o

IioIiiieg
0 kW (120 el

0 jan JO0R
8 pen 3010

$10.10100

o
17 b 2000
$743500

7 dan J0IR

B Cor abaws L6000T ar ¥7WY | 10000
1

30 000 00

$Jraoon

taanon
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' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
ey 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Payas Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408533
-/_A TEL: 5256 3581 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg Mo 189807188R GST Reg, No. 168-8607188-R

Affiliatod 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CS/AIG18021962/Gsbe2
Char SO [P
CHARTIS BUILDING Date 12-12-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1s Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SKH B6372P Veh. Inspected SMC 2635K
Policy No. Coverage ($) D.00
Claim No. 02497550575G-003 Excess ($) D.00
Assign From BENNIE TAN Assign Date 15/10/2018
- § Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA C-HR c.c 1787
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. Z¥X102111912 Colour SILVER
Odometer 3BE2T Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [215/80 R17 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 MICHELIN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |21560R17 MICHELIN Bmm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R17 MICHELIN B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS. )
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/08/2018 [Inspection Date 1011212018
Survey held at RELIABLE CARZ PTE LTD
B KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #05-50
PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

§b. Estimate Days of Repair

IEST1MED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lo Ave 1 #07-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3561 FAX B256 4315

Reg. No: 19960T16ER GST Reg. Wo. 19-G607188-R Page Mol of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 2635K
ay D o Condition | oranop 8| 8
(BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR UPPER BUMPER REPLACED B0B 45 808 45
1|REAR LOWER BUMPER REPLACED 406,10 406 10
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REPLACED 508.10 50810
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @365.30 REPLACED 130.80 130,60
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH @%110.20 REPLACED 22040 220 40
2|REAR BEUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR @366 80 REPLACED 133.80 133.80
1|REAR BUMPER CTR REFLECTOR REPLACED 7480 74 60
1/SET REAR BUMPER FASTENERS REPLACED 35.00 35.00
2|{TAILLAMP ASSY 3403 10 REPLACED BOB 20 806 20
1| TAILGATE REPLACED 1,804.25 1.200.00
1| TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM REPLACED 8530 B8.00
1| TAILGATE "C-HR" EMLEM REPLACED 102.10 B3.00
1| TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBLEM REPLACED 85.30 71.00
1]TAILGATE INNER LOCK REPLACED 508.10 37500
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD REPLACED 680.35 589.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD FASTENERS REPLACED 35.00 3500
2| TAILGATE HYDRAULIC STAY @3$11035 MOT NECESSARY 220,70
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP REPLACED 39545 39545
1|SET REAR WINDECREEN MOULDING MNOT NECESSARY 210.10 -
1|REAR BOOT OPENING SENSOR REFLACED 214,80 214 80
1|REAR END (INNER) PANEL REPAIRED SEE 500.10

LABOUR
1|REAR END (OUTER) PANEL REPAIRED SEE 543.10

LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH REPLACED 349.10 34010
1]SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH FASTENERS REPLACED 16.00 16.00
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL REPAIRED SEE 608.10

LABOUR
1}SPARE TYRE PANEL CTR FOAM TRAY NOT CHANGED 21020
1]SPARE TYRE PANEL RH FOAM TRAY NOT NECESSARY 118.45
2|REAR UNDER COVER @3139.50 REPLACED 278.00 278,00

Report Ref No, CS/AIG18021962/Gsbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

il mE m 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusitial Park. Singapors 408833
TEL 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg No 19-9607198-R Page No. 2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ =St %Ji W‘g}
2|REAR FENDER @$808 10 (NPA) REPAIRED SEE -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD @3165 10 REPLACED 33020 330.20
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD @3608 10 REPLACED 1.216.20 121620
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER REPLACED 1,020.35 1,020 35
1|REAR EXHALUST HEAT INSULATOR REPLACED 382.10 392.10
2|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING @5$25.00 REPLACED 50.00 50 00
1|REAR CROSS MEMBER NOT NECESSARY 1,027 .10
2|REAR LOWER CONTROL ARM @%403 10 NOT NECESSARY 806.20
2|REAR WHEEL HUB W/BEARING {3653 10 NOT AFFECTED 1,306.20 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT = 2452 31
16,058 60 7.356 84
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Z2|REVERSE SENSOR @5365 10 (SN) REPLACED 730.20 20000
1|TUBE REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1|TUBE REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) REPLACED 60,00 4000
850.20 24000
LABOUR
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY-APINT OF AFFECTED AREAS 1,680.00 500.00
TO PANEL BEAT AND RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY 1.820.00 60000
DAMAGED BODY PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR END [INNER) PANEL, REAR END (OUTER) PANEL
AND SPARE TYRE PANEL. REAR FENDER
TO CHECK WIRING AND REWIRE 60.00 ap.oo
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL TAILGATE COMPONENTS 80.00 60.00
TO REMCOVE AND REINSTALL REAR BOOT 120.00 6000
UPHOLSTERY.
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN, 250.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. 140.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REVERSE CAMERA 160.00 4000
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER 120.00 60.00
:}%isﬂﬂﬁﬁ AND REINSTALL REAR UNDERCARRIAGE |[NOT NECESSARY 350.00
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 12000 -

Report Ref No. CS/AIG1B021962/Gsbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.-_"- ;‘- ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 3581 FAX' 52568 4315
Rag Mo: 19860T168R GST Reg No 18-9607188-A Page No.3of 3
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty p Workshop (§)) ($)
TOD APPLY ANTI-RUST 160.00 50.00
5.060.00 1,660.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,969.10 9.256.94
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,400.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AIG18021962/Gsbe2
EING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATA|

Auwtomotive Assessor

Licensed Appralser

DMSCLAMIER OF LIARILITY TO) THIRD PARTIES - This Report s mads saiely lof the uss and benslil ol the Clisnt named an the front page of this Report

Wmmmun&m In sccsptod to asny thirg
Report. in while of in gar. dees &0 al his or her own




